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RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),B6

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: ‘ Monday, May 25, 2009 7:32 AM

To: H

Subject: _Re: Calls sheet for S calls to JPN, KOR, CHN and RUS (SBU)

Japen comfirmed for 7:45 :
Koreans confirmed for 8:45 (you can call ops from your berry) China offering 9pm tonite if that works for you.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com> ‘
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon May 25 07:29:00 2009

Subject: Re: Calls sheet for S calls to JPN, KOR, CHN and RUS (SBU)

v Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 06/30/2015 ~
I will have to do later calls on my berry. Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D)
~ Declassify on: 05/24/2024

----- Original Message ----—-

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: Oscar Flores

CcH

Sent: Mon May 25 07:06:31 2009

Subject: Fw: Calls sheet for S calls to JPN, KOR, CHN and RUS (SBU)

Oscar can u pls print these call sheets for hrc?
She knows she has a 7:45 call with the Japanese. They will call the house. the koreans are between 8:20 and 9:20. We
are waiting for confirmation.

i

From: Tong, Kurt W : |
To: Tong, Kurt W; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Kang, Eliot;| ; Lacey, Edward; B6
Tesone, Mark; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Kim, Sung Y; 'Stephen.Bosworth’
Davies, Glyn T
Cc: Harris, Grant T; Park, Pamela P; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Cormack, Maureen E; Richardson, Eric N
Sent: Mon May 25 02:09:01 2009 .

Subject: RE: Calls sheet for S calls to JPN, KOR, CHN and RUS (SBU)

Attached and below with revisions and clearance from Sung Kim and USUN.

The Secretary’s Phone Calls with Japanese, ROK, Chinese and Russian Foreign Ministers

Monday, May 25, 2009
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Purpose: To reach out to Japan, South Korea, China and Russia following the probable May 24 DPRK nuclear test.

)
+

A nuclear test by North Korea, if confirmed, would be a provocative act and an unequivocal violation of UNSCR
1718, blatantly disregarding the will of the international community.

We have remained united in the face of the DPRK’s provocations, and we need to maintain this unity among the
Six-Party partners. The DPRK’s message to us in advance of the test, which blamed the UNSC’s “failure to apologize for
its Presidential Statement,” demonstrates the degree to which the DPRK has isolated itself. Now is the right time for a
Five-Party meeting to demonstrate our unity.

\

Itis essential that the UN Security Council take strong measures to clearly demonstrate that the DPRK’s actions will
have consequences. The United States believes that it is essential that the Security Council issue a swift statement
condemning the DPRK’s test at its initial May 25 emergency meeting. The UNSC should then quickly follow up with a
strong new Chapter 7 Resolution that includes concrete response measures.

[FOR TOKYO AND SEOUL] The United States remains committed to the nuclear umbrella and its obligations under '
the U.S.-Japan Treaty of Mutual Cooperation and Security and the U.S.-ROK Mutual Defense Treaty.

Background:

Call Notes:
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Drafted: EAP/K: L Rosenberger

Cleared: S/NKP:S Bosworth
EAP: G Davies |
EAP: S Kim (ok)
EAP: K Tong (ok)
D: S Crocker
P: M Tesone
S/P: E Lacey
USUN/W: E Barks-Ruggles (ok)
ISN: E Kang

NSC: D Russel

Kurt W. Tong
Director for Korean Affairs
U.S. Department of State

(202)647-7719

TongkW@state.gov
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